
Goss 
Samford 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW PLLC 

VIA HAND-DELIVERY 
Gwen R. Pinson, Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

May 25, 20 18 

Mark David G<>ss 
mdgoss@gosssamfordlaw.com 

(859) 368-7740 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 5 2018 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

Re: Jn the Matter of Application of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc.for Commission 
Approval for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Install an 
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) System Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 and 
KRS 278.020 
PSC Case No. 2018-00056 - Proof of Publication of Hearing Notice 

Executive Director Pinson: 

On behalf of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. ("Cumberland Valley"), please find 

enclosed and accept for filing in the above-styled matter an original and ten (10) copies of certain 

Affidavits of Publication (and related tear sheets) with respect to the Notice of the Hearing 

scheduled in the case for May 30, 20 18. This filing is made consistent with the Commission' s 

Order in this matter entered April 2, 20 18, and 807 KAR 5:00 I , Section 9. Please return a file­

stamped copy of this submission to me. 

I appreciate your assistance with this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mark David Goss 
Enclosures 

2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite B-325 I Lexington, Kentu cky 40504 



Robert D. Tolliver 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christy Napier <christy@lesliecountynews.com> 
Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:28 AM 
Robert D. Tolliver 
Re: Cumberland Valley Electric 

NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT 

I, Cbrtlty Nmpla-.EdJIGs-. ul " I olir Cmml) Si:•)• 1u•W1paper. ptlbllilted al Miiia ...... ..,..., 
KattiadrJ41749ud -~tho! l:lrp$l drculllUoo orwq Mwspeperla LalleCaual)'.xmtadr;J 
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ror "I!_\(.~I~ lklJa, E/l!#tt.1 ~. 

wub!lmed .. •Jalk('OPDIY Nm1• un¥,_..2D,,_..../8...__~---...-----

~mxroa 

From: " Robert D. Tolliver" <Robert.Tolliver@cumberlandvalley.coop> 
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 at 1:28 PM 
To: Christy Napier <christy@lesliecountynews.com> 
Subject: Cumberland Valley Electric 

Christy, 

1 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 5 2018 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 
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The 

SENTINEL 
ECHO 

NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT 

P.O. 830. 123 West Fifth St. 
London, KY 40743-0830 

606--878-7400 
FAX 606-878-7404 

I, James Marcum, Production Assistant, of The Sentinel-Echo Newspaper 

published at London, Kentucky and having the largest general circulation of any 

newspaper in Laurel County, Kentucky, do hereby certify that from my own 

knowledge and a check of the files of this newspaper that the advertisement of 

~· Dn\ GW 1i~ ~1£ ~ 
was published in the legal section of our newspaper on ________ _ 

~ U.£Dtif 

Subscribed and sworn before me by JaJnes Marcurn Jr. 

this 21 ~ day of Mo.y ' 2018. 

Notary Public_...._~_,__A~i..._2 .-Swzv~~A2~~_,,.~_.....tl"""""¥'.F-----
My commission expires 3epfrrob& 2q

1 
20! B 
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PUBLIC 
NOTICES 11111.1 
Cumberland Valley Electric to hold 
hearlnCJ 
NanCE OF HB/tRING 

Pursaant to 9J'1 KAI 8:001, Soc­
Uon l(:Q(b~ notice ls hereby"'""' 
d a pabllc heartna to be IHtld ... 
-y. May:ll,10llal9a.m. 
EM1ern Da,Ulltt TIN. at tho Of· 
- or Ult Kantucky l'llblle lier· 
via COIMlllllon. 211 S-Dal· 
levard, Ftankt>rt, K<ntuclt7, br 
theplJl'pQUar t.aklnl evldenm en 
the Appllcatlon or Cllm-d 

V.U.y Blecb1c, Inc. Ftlr Cocnm&l­
llan Apprwal For A Certlftcate 
Of Public Conwntence A.ad Ne· 
cma1ly 1'tl Install An Advanced 
-.r1n1 lnll'Ulnlctun (AMI) 
SJllom Punuartl to 801 KAii 
5:11111 and KRS ll7ll.030, Cue No. 
111111.(IQ()54i. Tllla 1teartna w111 be 
ltroomM u ... and may be viowod 
on the PSC weUUe. pac.ky.aov. 

Communications center currently takln9 
bids for Unlterrupt1ble Power Supply 
Tlw London·Ll\&1'91 Count1 Cam· 
mank:.atlonl Cont1r wUl rectivt 
PID-'9 ln.n qualllled -don 
ror comrnu.nkaUon.s center \IP. 
data. 
Tllo lntlftdod l'nllect It: 
11 Is the lntant or L<mdon·L.aur.1 
C.W.ty Omunonlcatlans Con..,., 
Law.I Cattnly, London, KinNcll;y, 
to procurw an Unlnlerruptablt 
Po- SUpply (UPS) lhat will oup­
port the Dispatch Center. 
LandDn·Llunl County CammUfti­
catlon Center requests !hat quail· 
lod ...... llhall .......... lllllr 
lnllrul boCore Moy 11th, 21111. 
12.'GO 11-m. by amall to: mhollelsu· 
rek:otu.com 
Reolllend quaUSod WJtdan can 
reco!YO a oopy of the ollidoJ J1e. 
q11e>t ll>r Prapcul (lfP) al tho 
Ccmununlcatlons Center dw1n1 
adlnlnbtnUtM hovs Nondll' -
Friday 1'30 Ltll. lltnl 4'3£1 11-ttl. al• 
tor Ma¥ 14th . 20ll al 12.00 p.m. 

London·Laurel CDmm1nicatlon1 
ca111u 

Attn:Mlc118e1Halt 
501So~lhMain5treet 
IAntdon. Ky. 40741 --­mlooU@lsurelco911.com 

Propaa.11 MUST be rwturMd no 
later thin May 3Uh 2011 at um 
p..m. at th• location 
of the Conlm1.1nica1Jon Center. 
Propollb recelYld an1r uu. date 
and lime will not be accepted.. 
_ .. shall b• Mtcl0Md ln111-
wlcpe/bcK wh!ch clearty lndlcate 
"COMMUNICATION UPDATE • 
UPS". 
All bidden mmt ~e 1n est1bl11hed 
and aperlenmd ca1M1.unlcatlan1 
companJ. 
LoJtdon·lA.W'el Ccnnmunkation 
C.ntw l'llll"Vft the rl.sht to cancel 
lhll bid pnipotal al anytlm'" 
London·Laur.l C.Ommunlcalion 
Center II not obU1•ted. to accept 
Ute i..·ut pried ......,.W. loit re­
le'l'Yll the risht to accept the belt 
proposal, 

110\rn~ FOH ~ '1.E m· 1rni\T 
Let The Sentinel-Echo get you on the right track 
with our Home Sweet Home Section I For ONE 

low price, you will receive yoor ad in 
The Sentinel-Echo for 12 consecutlve lssuesl 

ALL FOR 

$125 
NEW! 3 Bedroom, 2 Full Baths. 

Large C~m Kitchen, 1,653 Square Foot 

Call James today! 878-7400 
or •mall dassdlsplay@sentlnel-echo.com 

Visit us on the web!www.sentln•l·echo.com 
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1~ 
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLlCATION 

i 

I, T~NT KNUCKLES, PUBLISHER OF THE WHITLEYJCORBIN NEWS JOURNAL, 
PAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED JN 
WHITi.EY COUNTY , 00 SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT FROM MY OWN PERSONAL 
KNOWLEDGE, AND REFERENCE T FI ~ OF SAID ICA ON 
TH~ APVERTISEMENT OF THE 

PAGE 01 

ATTACHED HERETO WAS IN ERT L ON THE 
FOLLOWING DATES: I ~~..,..._,,C...W,.._,,.~~~~~~~-

. NQTARY PUBLIC 

S~SCR!BED AND SWORN TO ME THJ~./,iay of~ 2018 
ID# 570287 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 1-11-21 ~ 

NOTA!RYSEAL 

'. 
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201 N. Kentucky Ave.!P.O. Box 516 
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AFF1DA VIT OF PUBLICATION 
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Signature: 13l11>b ~~ 
SubscribedandSwomtoBeforeme~ ~~ 
This d?J~ day of ~ , 20_~ -=~--

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: ___ /_,_(J-__ l-_l""""'~'--. _____ _ 
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NOTICE OF 
HEARING 

. Cumberland Valley 
Electrtc, Inc. 
P.O. Box440 

6219 Norlh U.S. 
Hwy25E 

Gray, KentuCky 
40'734 

1-aoo-s13-26n van1& 
GaraaesBle 

2000 16x80 slngle­
wlde, 3 bedtoom, 2 

2 bedrt>om, located ~~ 
at HWy 204 between · ~~ ." 
Willlamsburg & Cor- ··<::::> · 
bin. $400 per 
month. 
Call &06•51~269 · 

4""477•0466 . 

'· 

Submit resume1 sala 
· Prets Ope 

1 
Lo 

ot ema11 j 

Southeast Kentucky Publt~ 
Montgomery, A.lab"ma, CN. 
information.· Its new$papers, 
communities in 23 states, 



' , . 
; ! . 

: ! . 

214 KNOX STREET • BARBOURVILLE, KY 40906 
PHONE (606) 546-9225 • FAX (606) 546-3175 

E-MAIL advertising@mountainadvocate.co m 

NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT 

of The Mountain Advocate newspaper, published at Barbourville, Kentucky, and hav­

ing the largest general circulation of any newspaper in Knox County, Kentucky, do 

hereby certify that from my own knowledge and a check of the files of this newspaper 

that the advertisement of Notice ..... O ...... f_· ..... H ..... tfl=-· .;;_Jll_(\Q"'"'"I'---------_____ _ 

_______________ J _______ for C1 JJY1bn1and 
-1\ ..... fO ...... \\ ...... tt~q· __.....B~oC':tb....,_._· ...... c"'--; _____ was inserted in The Mountain Advocate on the fol-

lowing1 dates: 

Date 5-\ D-1~ 
Date --------
Date -,------..,.----
Date --------

Signature ~h.O ~@k 

Page AiQ Column $-9 
Page Column 

Page ·Column 

Page Column 

Subscribed and sworn to before me. by ._Jfl .............. S ........ hD""---"-~J ....... [....,...€A.,...N'""'"'Ot..__.ft=,___ ______ _ 

this day of__.M'---""-~----------> 20 fl . 

NotaryPublic fY\~a.µ~ 
My commission expires ~ l J--_ d-o ,!)...;l 

'i 

l 
I 

1 : 
l ' 

r • 
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nan faces federal· drug charges 
.. _rTWMll'r -An amsthar'-n m..se 

aftler the lCnalt Cowity 
Sheift's Olllc:e amcludlld 
• dni& ~ "'-'· 
~ luvtas • Plat Lid< 
...... fadnadl\11 charps In 
Fedenl Court. 

On May l at apprmcl­
mall!ly 11:30 a.m., Kllal 
Count)' Deplllles S11D MuJ. 
llns 1lllCI Cloude Hudmn 

• deftloped dnll·tr.niddna 
lnlbnnalon that~ 111 a 
SMrch wammt fur die I'& 

idalce of Arthur Miiier fr. 
57, of flit Lick. 

llY' 1:30 p.m. ICnalt COWi· 
ty SlwtW Mllae Slllllh and 
Depul18I Mulltns. Hucllao 
1lllCI Wllllaln si.-rt -­
alllecl the ..-da wmnnt. 
where diq localed and 
..a.llJlllC"llXllllll»IYtwa 
OWICl!I of surpettecl meth· 
amphetamine. CMI' 100 
tablets (llJdudln& 0..,.0. 
done, lt)'draaMlonor. Hn· 
ronlln and Sllbtdex). a 
analJ amount or ~ 
Ila, three '-lad handpns 

udowrSlOOO lncash. 
MWt r was lllT-11Dd 

dmpd wtd! first~ 
ll'lllllddn& In contralled 
substanot (Metbamphet· 
amine). 11nt..iesree lraf­
llddng In conlnllled sub­
stum, udcldni i. mar­
~~aldni& 
puaphemalJa and posses­
sion al lluclaun by con­
vlclllil lillon. 

Miller WU lociFd In lbt 
Knall CounlJ D«ention 
Centu. 

'Ibis U1'!St came aftitr a 

similar lnddeotoo July 24. 
2017, wllen Depu1J Mllil· 
Im loc:alled and stlatd ap­
ptaldmal8ly • i..ir pound 
of Oysta1 Medwaphet­
....ine durtna a .ardi at 
the ame risldenm. Miller 
was an"eStad IDd chqed 
with llrst~ tra!llck­
lnaln canll'Olled substanct 
CMeU-iphmmlne) and 
CUTYlna .......i.d dadly 
wapon at that lime. Tbele 
chuF< are SIDI pending In 
Fedmll r.ourt. 

• Classifieds & Public Notices 

1 I 

FOfl SAL! 
• Tl'ie •• -
tlftcallorl that 
Mldwliy y,.,... 
nil8lon, 2780 
Hmnmon9 FOii< 
Rd., Woolum, 
KY G108. wl 
ba.....,al010 
Ford Focus VIN' 
I 1FAHP3F-
1'18AW21N1115 on 
Ji.ne 1, 2018 at 
1200 p.m. Thtra 
18 a IUllMI on 
11111 vaNcle. -

11f1uM; 3 bad­

- 2 bllh 
~ 2 bad-

- 1 balh 
'*-· Al -ly --. 
New oarp9I, ,.. 

FOR RENT · 2 
bdoorn mcbllt 

- al 8wan Pond. Al appll-
anc81 lumiah9d. 
HUD IPPft'Wd. 
Ctll 54&-21117 or 
1127-1279. 

FOR RENT • 
2SR apt. IOIM 

local8d In llown. 
...,. and- rat'. 
llmllhld. HUD 
accaplad. 8ome 
Ullltle& .,.id by 
landlanl. 54&­~newl!Jlll-

- central ._ • alt. No 

two 3 badroom 
lllJMmanlL Lf>. 
caled In Apflle 
Graw e<irmKJnl­
ty al 800 Pitzer 
..... e..tiow­
vlle, KY 40llOS. 
429-1181-40 50, 
~& - 8053. ~ ,..; an· -
FOR RENT · 1 

- bedroom up-
... aplltment 

pn. KU Elactr1c. 
c.a 8Q6.M5-
3012. 

FOR REHT • 3 
bedroom, 2 balh 
i.x... newtf .. 
rnodtlad. Hard­
wood llool't • Ille 

on-. 
tw 81., -
!tom unon eoi­
i.oe. Wut./ 
dryw hoalalp. 
.. ~No 
pn. Nnly ,.,,. 
CMllld. Call 827· 

FOR RENT · 2 
badroom, 2bath 
111' wide nllat, 
oennl heal/air, 
locallkt In • nice 

- In Flit Ucl<. 
$450 ""' momh, $200 depoelt. 
HUD llppl0'9d. 
-..e22·2033. -on 314,...... In 

a.it>ouMlle. "" Kr 890. No pell. 
$750 ,.., month. 
Cell ~ 
2201. 

_7880_._____ ::.....,fW(T ,,.,;,.! 

- ::..~~~ 
----- Mobile Home 
FOii SALE OR 
REKT • II!' own­
•, 9 badmonl 

- · pU 

Pail<, 125 Him· 
mon sn.t. S125 
per rnonlh. 827· 
7990. -

home In Held­
llc:I<. No....,., 
dryw hookup. 
$3:!5 per monlh. 
$300 dopalll. 

Call ---an 8 p.m. 
and a p.m. °"t. 

APARTMENT FOR RENT • 2 bedroom, 1 
bath apatment on College S1rtlel New­
ly remodeled. Landla(d pays gaa, water, 
- and g~. $!ovt1 ~ fridge pro-. . 

----• · -

HEl.P WAlfT­
ED • Secmaty 
wlll ollce aldla: 
booldleoplng ard 
co""""'"r wOlk. Cell-. -,,,,. 
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Publisher's Certificate of Publication 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 
COUNTY OF BELL 

Rita Haldeman, being duly sworn, on oath says 
she is and during all times herein stated has been 
an employee of Middlesboro-Tazewell Newsmedia 
publisher and printer of the The Middlesboro Daily 
News (the "Newspaper''}, has full knowledge of the 
facts herein stated as follows: 

t The Newspaper printed the copy of the matter 
attached hereto (the "Notice"} was copied from the 
columns of the Newspaper and was printed and 
published in the English language on the following 
days and dates: 

05/12/18 

2. The sum charged by the Newspaper for said 
publication is the actual lowest classified rate paid 
by commercial customer for an advertisement of 
similar size and frequency in the same newspaper 
in which the Notice was published. 

3. There are no agreements between the News­
paper, publisher, manager or printer and the officer 
or attorney charged with the duty of placing the at­
tached legal advertising notice whereby any advan­
tage, gain or profit accrued to said officer or attorney 

Rita Haldeman, publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
12th Day of May, 2018 

Patricia Cheek, Notary Public 
State of Kentucky at large 
My commission expires 06-27-2018 

Account# 
Ad# 505301 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC 
P.O. BOX 440 
GRAY KY 40734 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, 
Section 9(2)(b) , notice is hereby 
given of a public hearing to be 
held on Wednesday, May 30, 
2018 at 9 a.m. Eastern Day­
light Time, at the offices of the 
Kentucky Public Service Com­
mission, 211 Sower Boulevard, 
Frankfort, Kentucky, for the pur­
pose of taking evidence on the 
Application of Cumberland Val­
ley Electric, Inc. For Commis­
sion Approval For A Certificate 
Of Public Convenience And Ne­
cessity To Install An Advanced 
Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 
System Pursuant to 807 KAR 
5:001 and KRS 278.020, Case 
No. 2018-00056. This hearing 
will be streamed live and may 
be viewed on the PSC website, 
psc.ky.gov. 



NOTICE OF HEARING 
Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 
Section 9(2Xb ), notice is hereby 
given of a public hearing to be 
held on Wednesday, May 30, 
2018 at 9 a.m. Eastern Day­
light lime, at the offices of the 
Kentucky Public Service Com­
mission, 211 Sower Boulevard, 
Frankfort, Kentucky, for the pur­
pose of taking evidence on the 
Application of Cumbertand Val­
ley Electric, Inc. For Co~mis­
sion Approval For A Certificate 
Of Public Convenience And Ne­
cessity To Install An Advanced 
Metenng Infrastructure (AMI) 
System Pursuant to 807 KAR 
5:001 and KRS 278.020, Case 
No. 2018-00056. This hearing 
will be streamed Uve and may 
be viewed on the PSC Webllbi, 
psc.ky.gov. 

ADVERTISE,_, 
SEALED BIDS 
AIRPORT PR 

The Harlan Coun~ 
has authorized · 
sealed bid of the 1 
t\.lres. These stru< 
ated in Baxter, Ke 
County, Kentu~ 
ticularly descrlbect 
• The home locat 

Greenberry ~ 
• The home lacs 

Greenberry .\fl 
• The ·h~me l~ 

Green'*rY~ 
• The h~l'Nt IOc8 
Gree~ 

The stru 
acrl1*I 
HatflMJ 
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Publisher's Certificate of Publication 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 
COUNTY OF HARLAN 

Rita Haldeman, being duly sworn, on oath says 
she is and during all times herein stated has been 
an employee of Harlan Newsmedia publisher and 
printer of the The Harlan Daily Enterprise (the 
"Newspaper"), has full knowledge of the facts herein 
stated as follows: 

1. The Newspaper printed the copy of the matter 
attached hereto (the "Notice") was copied from the 
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
Ad# 505292 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC 
P.O. BOX440 
GRAY KY 40734 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , 
Section 9(2)(b), notice is hereby 
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
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OLUTE AUCTION 
S.tu ay, May 26, 10:30 a.m. 

159 Floyd Wilson Lane, New Tazewell, TN 

TWO FARMS are beinQ sold at this locatign. T~s located 
on aouds and Cupp Road, New Tazewe1~ an . as 83 total 

,..,.ro,r "'"' .,hn&AJn ,,.,.. r ... untu 02n A1 rurrAI 'll man~ • 


